
 

 
 

Microsoft Corporation is an equal opportunity employer. 

January 29, 2018 

Federal Communications Commission  

Authorization and Evaluation Division  

7435 Oakland Mills Road  

Columbia, Maryland 21046 

 

Subject: Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: C3K1804 Original Grant date: 

September 16, 2016 

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: C3K1804 originally 

granted on September 16, 2016. The changes filed under this application are: 

 

Change 1: Adding new host, Asus Notebook PC (Model: G703GI, G703GS, 

Manufacturer: Asus). It will also be co-located with another module under FCC ID: 

PD99560NG. 

 

Note: There will be no change to the antenna design. Yageo will be the antenna 

(PIFA) provider and will have lower antenna gains and powers than from the 

original grant.  

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Jennifer Liu 

Compliance Engineer, 

Microsoft Corporation. 

 


